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Douglas, Tina  (PUC)

From: PUC Docket Filings
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 4:50 PM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC); Gustafson, Katlyn; Lashley, Joy  (PUC); Mohr, Leah; Van Gerpen, Patty
Subject: FW: [EXT] Existing Docket Filing

  

From: Bill Taylor 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 November 2017 16:50:09 (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada) 
To: Krier, Michelle; PUC Docket Filings 
Cc: Van Gerpen, Patty; Edwards, Kristen; Reiss, Amanda; Kearney, Darren; Rezac, Joseph; Thurber, Jon; 
'michaeluda@udalaw.com'; 'juhlc@coneddev.com'; Bonrud, Pam; Brogan, Al; Oostra, Jon; LaFave, Bleau; John Taylor 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Existing Docket Filing 

I read Mr. Brogan’s letter. 
  
Please note that my letter of November 8 to hearing officer/Commission counsel de Hueck was not ex parte, by 
definition, as copies went to all counsel involved.  Even so, the Commission is the decision maker, not Mr. de 
Hueck.  The letter was not sent to the Commission.  Mr. Brogan’s description of the letter as ex parte is 
incorrect. 
  
My proposed resolution of the case was conditioned on concluding the matter without findings and conclusions, 
which NorthWestern finds unacceptable.  Given NorthWestern’s position,  Mr. Uda and I must of necessity 
consult with our client and decide on a proposed course of action.  We will be back to you in a few days. 
  
  
William Taylor 
Taylor Law Firm, LLC 
4820 East 57th Street 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57108 
bill.taylor@taylorlawsd.com 
605‐212‐1750   Cell 
605‐782‐5304   Office 
http://www.taylorlawsd.com 
  
The information contained in this message is confidential, protected from disclosure and may be legally privileged.  If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or printed format. 
  
  
  

From: Krier, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Krier@northwestern.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 1:56 PM 
To: 'pucdocketfilings@state.sd.us' <pucdocketfilings@state.sd.us> 
Cc: 'patty.vangerpen@state.sd.us' <patty.vangerpen@state.sd.us>; 'kristen.edwards@state.sd.us' 
<kristen.edwards@state.sd.us>; 'amanda.reiss@state.sd.us' <amanda.reiss@state.sd.us>; 'darren.kearney@state.sd.us' 
<darren.kearney@state.sd.us>; 'joseph.rezac@state.sd.us' <joseph.rezac@state.sd.us>; 'jon.thurber@state.sd.us' 
<jon.thurber@state.sd.us>; 'michaeluda@udalaw.com' <michaeluda@udalaw.com>; 'juhlc@coneddev.com' 
<juhlc@coneddev.com>; Bonrud, Pam <Pam.Bonrud@northwestern.com>; Brogan, Al <Al.Brogan@northwestern.com>; 
Oostra, Jon <Jon.Oostra@northwestern.com>; LaFave, Bleau <Bleau.LaFave@northwestern.com>; Bill Taylor 
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<bill.taylor@taylorlawsd.com>; John Taylor <john.taylor@taylorlawsd.com> 
Subject: Existing Docket Filing 
  
Docket Number: EL16‐021  
Last Name: Krier   
First Name: Michelle    
Company: NorthWestern Energy    
Address: 3010 W. 69th Street    
City: Sioux Falls    
State: SD    
Zip: 57108 
Phone: 605‐978‐2942    
Fax:    605‐978‐2904 
Email: michelle.krier@northwestern.com    
  
Comments: Attached for filing, and as service upon those in the Commission service list, please find a copy of a letter 
from Al Brogan to Patricia Van Gerpen and a Certificate of Service in matter EL16‐021.   
  
Thank you and feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
  

Michelle Krier 
____________________________________________ 
Michelle Krier 
Paralegal, NorthWestern Energy 
3010 West 69th Street I Sioux Falls, SD 57108 
Office: (605) 978-2942 I Cell: (605) 366-0096 
  
  

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged 
information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this 
message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of 
it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of 
this message if you are not the intended recipient. NorthWestern Corporation and its subsidiaries each reserve 
the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its network. 


